



NOVEMBER 9, 2016 POWER INITIATIVE STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING

Mid-grant Review & Project Completion Plan

The United States Department of Commerce, Economic Development Administration, launched an initiative to create partnership opportunities for workforce and economic revitalization in regions adversely effected by the decline in coal mining and coal fired power plants (aka: POWER Initiative).



www.nwnmcog.com

Please mark your calendar and plan to attend!

**Wednesday,
November 9, 2016
10 AM to 4 PM**

**NWNM
Council of
Governments**

**106 W. Aztec Ave
Gallup, NM**

**Highland Economics
from Portland, OR
will present draft
report**

Contact:

JEFF CONDREY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAM MANAGER
NWNMCOG
505-722-4327
jcondrey@nwnmcog.org

Commented [U3]: Northwest New Mexico Council of Governments

Commented [U4]: A Presentation from Highlands Economics on the ????

Commented [U1]: Move this up to provide more room for the logo

Commented [U2]: Logo is on the server. Keep the logo small